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TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
   

FROM: Bill Gilliland, Purchasing Director 

   

DATE: August 4, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Unleaded 87 Octane, ULSD Diesel Fuel w/Additive 

and ULSD Fuel w/No Additive  

 

Question # 9 has been added to the last page of the bid documents.  Please replace the last page of 

the bid documents with the attached Question and Answer sheet. 

 

 

 
  



Twelve East Fourth Ave. Suite 106      ROME, GEORGIA 30161 

PHONE (706) 291-5118    FAX (706) 290-6099 

 

 

 

 

Questions and Answers that may be considered before making an award. 
 

1. Is the home office of your company in Floyd County? _____________________ 

 

2. How many years have you been in business? ____________________________ 

 

3. Is product delivered by company owned vehicles or contract carriers?  _____________________ 

 

4. In the event of a fuel shortage would Floyd County Government be considered a high priority  

    customer? _____________________ 

 

5. Does your company offer additional products and services? ________________________________ 

 

    ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6. Does your company have on premises storage or are deliveries directly from the bulk terminal?  

    _____________________________________ 

 

7. Would your company consider immediate payment with a credit card with no additional cost to Floyd 

    County? ________________ 

 

8. In the event of an urgent need for fuel, what would be the minimum time required for delivery?  

    ____________________________________ 
 

9.  Does your company offer any rebates based on volume and other factors?  _____________________ 


